
<3nc. 
P. O. BOX 763 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8 8 2 4 0 

November 3, 1976 

/// V / • . 

• PHONE 
393-2727 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Gentlemen: 
•a v v 

Application is hereby made on behalf of/Sidney Ljinieff for administrative 
approval of an 80-acre non-standard Jalmat Gas Proration Unit to comprise 
the W/2 NE/4 of Section 35, Township 24 South, Range 36 East to be dedi­
cated to Ogg "A" No. 6 located 330 feet from North line and 1650 feet from 
East line of Section 35. Application is also made for approval of the 
unorthodox location of the Ogg "A" No. 6. 

Remedial work performed on the subject well resulted in the production of 
gas only and the well has been reclassified as a gas well. Ogg "A" wells 
No. 1 and No. 2 located on the 80-acres are temporarily abandoned. 

Attached is a plat showing the location of the Ogg "A" No. 6 and the offset 
operators. Offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application 
and plat by certified mail. 

Yours very tr u l y , 

OIL REPORTS AND GAS SERVICES, INC. 

DH/as 

cc: Amerada Hess Corporation 
P. 0. Drawer 817 
Seminole, Texas 79360 

HMA Production Company 
P. 0. Box 1628 
Odessa, Texas 79760 

Sam D. Ares 
P. 0. Box 1628 
Odessa, Texas 79760 

Texaco Inc. 
P. 0. Box 3109 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Texas Pacific Oil Company, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 4067 
Midland, Texas 79701 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
Hobbs DISTRICT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE November 8, 1976 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC 

Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL X 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated_ 

for the Sidney Lanier I . B. Ogg "A" #6j-B 35-24-36 

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

O.K.—J.S. 

Yours very truly , 

te^J 


